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(b)(3)

From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 12:11 PM
To: (b)(3)
Cc: Michele L. Meeks; | (b)(3)

_ , _ (b)(3)
Subject: RE: FYL: eFOIA Request Form down until further notice
Signed By: | | (b)(3)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thank you, ! let everyone over here know. We did get some notes and Tweets{!) about it on Friday, not sure about
today though.
| | (b)(3)

ClA.gov
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(b)(3)

me:\lvl—dﬁ—llJ (D))

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 12:04 PM

To:| B (b)(3)
Ce:| 'Michele L. Meeks; (b)(3)
Subject: FYI: eFQIA Request Form down until Turther notice

Classificaticon: UNCLASSIFIED

WL (b)(3)

While the FOIA Electronic Reading Room is back up and functional, we have discovered that our eFOIA request form is
not generating emails correctly. Unfortunately, our developer is out of the office this week, so we will not be able to
restore functionality until next week. We have disabled the links to the eFOIA request form on the FOIA ERR website,
and reminded visitors that they can stitl use the US Postal Service or facsimile to send in requests in the meantime. PIPD
requested that | notify you as well in case OPA starts fielding any phone calls or emails regarding the functionality.

Thanks,

(b)(3)

(b)(3)
CIO/IMS/RMTG/ (b)(3)

Deputy Branch Chief
Project Manager, CADRE, STAIRS
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